
VIA EMAIL 
 
July 11, 2025 
 
Ritchie Murray 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor  
Toronto, Ontario  M4P 1E4 
 

Dear Ritchie Murray: 

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. 
 2024 Rebasing – Phase 3 

Consumers Council of Canada (CCC) Technical Conference Time Estimate 
OEB File No. EB-2025-0064 

 
In accordance with Decision on Issues List and Procedural Order No. 2, dated May 16, 
2025, please find below CCC’s time estimate and a description of our expected areas of 
focus for the technical conference in the above noted proceeding.  
 

 Area of Focus Time Estimate 
Panel 3 • SFVD v. volumetric rate 

design 
• GS customer-specific bill 

impacts  
• Implementation of SFVD 

by EGI 

40 minutes 

Panel 4 • Cost allocation 
corrections 

• Rate zone harmonization  
• Rate mitigation plan   

20 minutes 

 
Yours truly,  

 

Lawrie Gluck 
Consultant for the Consumers Council of Canada 
 
cc: All parties in EB-2025-0064 


